Minutes of the Price City Council Meeting City Hall Price, Utah September 22, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

Present:

Mayor Kourianos Councilmembers: Rick Davis Amy Knott-Jespersen Boyd Marsing Bret Cammans, IT/Customer Service Director Miles Nelson, Public Works Director Brandon Sicilia, Police Chief Nick Tatton, Community/Human Resources Director

Layne Miller via telephone conference call

Staff/Others: See Public Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Excused: Councilmember Willis and City Recorder Sherrie Gordon

- 1. Mayor Kourianos called the regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Pastor Chris Polito with Gospel Community Church offered a word.
- 2. Mayor Kourianos led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Roll was called with the above Councilmembers and staff in attendance. Councilmember Willis and Sherrie Gordon were excused.
- 4. SAFETY SECONDS Councilmember Miller reminded everyone of Halloween safety.
- 5. WATER CONSERVATION UPDATE Miles Nelson presented the water conservation update: Water Resources Update as of September 15, 2021:
 - As of September 14, 2021, Scofield Reservoir had a water content of 16,478 Acre Feet (25% capacity).
 - Precipitation Accumulation (October 1, 2020 September 15, 2021) = 18.1" (69% of average).

Only two weeks left in the water year and we are at 69% of average for precipitation.

- 6. PUBLIC COMMENT No public comment was received on any item.
- 7. CITIZEN RECOGNITION Recognize Jeff Cisneros for his outstanding contribution to the development and maintenance of the high school baseball fields and supporting the youth of our community.

 Bret Cammans presented an award to Jeff Cisneros in appreciation of his efforts.

CONSENT AGENDA – Councilmembers Marsing moved to approve consent agenda items 8 through 14. Motion seconded by Councilmember Knott-Jespersen and carried.

- 8. MINUTES
 - a. September 8, 2021 City Council Workshop
 - b. September 8, 2021 City Council Meeting
- 9. CAREER LADDER PROMOTIONS Consideration and possible approval of career ladder promotions for Fermin Gutierrez (Facility Tech II to Facility Tech III) and Derek Richardson (Facility Tech I to Facility Tech II).
- 10. INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT Consideration and possible approval of an interlocal cooperation agreement between Price City and Carbon County for the provision of building inspection services.
- 11. SOUTHEASTERN UTAH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT'S GRANT PROPOSAL Consideration and possible approval for the use of the building located at 375 South Carbon Avenue, Price, UT, as in-kind match for an EDA Build Back Better or Economic Adjustment Assistance grant through the American Rescue Plan Act funds.
- 12. BUSINESS LICENSES Consideration and possible approval of business licenses for: Scattered Dice-Games and Arcade at 90 N 100 W, T-Mobile Financial LLC at 830 E Main St., T-Mobile Leasing LLC at 830 E Main St., and T-Mobile West LLC at 830 E Main St.
- 13. SOLICITOR'S LICENSE Consideration and possible approval of a solicitor's for: Nicolaas Peay Vanleeuwen (Vivint)

14. TRAVEL REQUESTS - Consideration and possible approval of travel requests for:
 <u>Miles Nelson</u>, Public Works Director - Joint Highway Committee, October 7-8, 2021, Kanab, UT
 <u>Officer Brandon Rigby</u>, Police Department - Utah CJC Program Child Interview Training, October 26-29, 2021, Murray, UT
 15. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – No unfinished business discussed.
 Mayor Kourianos called for a motion to close the regular City Council meeting.
 <u>MOTION</u>. Councilmember Davis moved to close the regular City Council meeting at 5:47 p.m. Motion seconded by Councilmember Marsing and carried.

Michael Kourianos, Mayor	Sherrie Gordon, City Recorder
APPROVED:	ATTEST:
The regular City Council meeting was adjourned at 5:47 p.m.	